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Response to Questions 

 TO THE PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS UNDER RFB NO. 8398 

Nicolaus Dairy Farmhouse Restoration   

SACRAMENTO REGIONAL COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT  

The questions received and the answers to those questions are shown below: 

1. Are there licensing requirements for asbestos and lead removal? 

Response: Please reference page 5 of the Nicolaus Dairy Lead and Asbestos Inspection Report.   

 

2. Any ADA improvements/requirements?   

Response: No. 

 

3. What are the lighting specifications? 

Response: Reference plans for lighting specifications. 

4. Are the tiles in the room under the stairs included in the asbestos report? 

Response: Yes.  

 

5. Do the windows need replacement? 

Response: No. Only missing hardware needs to be installed.  

 

6. Do we have a dry rot report? 

Response: No.  

 

7. Do the rails on the stairs need an extension?  

Response: No. 

 

8. Are the alternate bids defined? For example, is the “second floor” clearly delineated? Are the 

stairs considered the second floor? In addition, are there any plans to meet ADA requirements 

for the railing on the stairs? 

Response: See the index of drawings that clearly define the areas of work for the different bid 

alternatives. The stairs are part of the base bid as indicated on Sheet A5. There is no interior 

ADA work.  

 

9. Is the project federally-funded? 

Response: The project is not federally-funded. It is department-funded.  

 

10. The plumbing shows the bathroom to remain, but the architectural shows new fiberglass 

tub/enclosure. Further clarify the enclosure material and extents.  
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Response: The existing tub shall be removed and replaced with a new fiberglass tub/wall panels. 

Since this is not part of the historic portion of the home, we will have the contractor submit a 

product for approval.  

 

11. I assume the lavatory cabinet is new – notes say counter? I assume the closet flooring within the 

bathroom will be new? 

Response: Demo notes call for demolition of the cabinets and top. Flooring in the closet will be 

same sheet vinyl as bathroom floor. 

 

12. Will the closet niche remain open (no new door, closet rod, shelf?) 

Response: The closet niche will remain as an open space and the flooring shall extend into the 

closet niche.  

 

13. Does the baseboard heater remain or will it be removed? 

Response: Yes, all baseboard heaters need to be removed. 

 

14. Will the new sink fit in the cutout of the counter? How does the condensate drain connect to 

the sink? Is routing to the bathroom sink an option, or is condensate just daylighted in the 

ceiling?  

Response: The counter top is new and the new self-rimming sink will be cut-out of the new 

counter top – see Sheet A9. The condensate drain shall be an RFI once construction has started. 

New sink needs to be functioning so it needs water and drain connections.  

 

15. Where is the scope of work for the vestibule area defined (area before you enter Alt 1 area)? 

Response: No work in that area was scoped. 

 

16. For Room 1618, what is the new flooring in the bathroom? It is not indicated on the restoration 

notes. Same issue for scope of work for tub as in Alt #1. Can it be assumed that the entire 

bathroom(s) are semi-gloss? Are the doors assumed to be semi-gloss, along with the trim, or are 

they eggshell?  

Response: All restrooms will get sheet vinyl flooring. Restrooms will get semi-gloss paint, 

including doors and trim. The rest of the house will be eggshell.  

 

17. For Room 1613 (sun room), what is the condition of the wood floor below the carpet to be 

removed? 

Response: We currently do not know the condition of the wood floor underneath the carpet. 

Please assume it is in good condition. 

 

18. For Room 1613 (sun room), what is the paint spec for the wood floor?  

Response: The sun room should get a semi-gloss paint.  

 

19. Define the finish on the wood, doors, floor, and trim. 
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Response: Most of the wood flooring is in good shape. We do not intend to replace the wood 

flooring. The door and most of the paneling and wood base are in good shape. They just need 

cleaning with some sort of wood cleaner and repair to any damaged areas as noted.  

 

20. In regards to the water heater, Sheet A2 demo note 1 states to relocate the existing water 

heater to room 010. Does new plumbing need to be provided in room 010? 

Response: The existing water heater needs to be disposed of and the new instantaneous water 

heater needs to be installed. 

 

21. Do all the windows stay as-is? Or does the hardware need to be replaced? 

Response: Yes, all windows stay as-is because they were recently installed. Only missing 

hardware needs to be installed.  

 

22. If hardware from the matching period is unavailable from the market, can you compromise to 

the closest match? 

Response: Submittals are required for the hardware. They will need to be approved by the 

Regional San team. 

 

23. In Sheet A4, the fireplace is on a wood log. There is no hardware for the fireplace. Is that 

required? 

Response: No, the fireplace is not required to be functioning.  

 

24. In preparing the wall for new paint, do the walls require texture? 

Response: Texture is required if it is period appropriate. Preparing the wall means cleaning and 

primer for the paint. Where wallpaper is being removed, the wall will have to be textured to 

receive paint.  

 


